

PATRICK REPMAN

4509 LEDDY DRIVE • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79703
PREPMAN@MIDLANDTEXAS.GOV
(432) 413-5053

CITY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR

AND

HAZMAT –ARFF DISTRICT CHIEF

With Track Record of Strengthening Firefighters, Rescue Operations, and Success in Providing the Community of Midland, Texas with 24 Years of Excellent Public Service

A history of dedicated leadership serving the citizens of the City/County of Midland and the Permian Basin Region through Disaster Management, Incident Response, and Preparedness. Strong qualifications include budgeting, personnel affairs, training, emergency management, hazardous materials, resources management, law enforcement, ARRF, incident management planning, and emergency response. A well-developed leadership and analytical skills set as evidence by ability to continuously improve fire/emergency management operations. Core values include a reputation for a strong work ethics and uncompromising devotion to service.

SPECIFIC SKILL AREAS

- Personnel Development & Leadership
- Disaster Management
- Hazardous Materials Procedures
- Fire Prevention & Enforcement
- Public Education Programs
- Time & Resources Allocation
- Budget Planning and Management
- Homeland Security & FEMA Grants
- Coaching, Training & Mentoring
- Policy & Procedure Development

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MIDLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

1990 – Present

Emergency Management Coordinator/ District Chief ARFF- Hazmat (2010-Present)

Hazmat District Chief - EMC (2003-Present)

City Emergency Management Coordinator (1999-Present)

Senior Fire Inspector (1992-1999)

Fire Fighter (1990-1991)

Emergency Management Coordinator / District Chief ARRF - Hazmat

2010 – Present

Function in the capacity of the City of Midland Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC) and also serve as Deputy EMC for the County of Midland. Along with those responsibilities serve as the Fire Departments District Chief with oversight/management of Hazardous Materials Division and the Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Division (ARFF Chief). As a function of emergency management the responsibility of managing the regions “All Hazards Incident Management Team” along with the active participation as a local and state Planning Section Chief (PSC) with 10 years of deployment history in disaster response up to presidentially declared events. The Emergency Management Coordinator is responsible for managing the Preparedness, Planning, Response, and Recovery for the City/County of Midland by working with local and state partners both internally and external to limit the impact of potential and current disasters. As District Chief manage nine first line supervisors and 42 personnel specifics

PATRICK REPMAN

4509 LEDDY DRIVE • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79703
PREPMAN@MIDLANDTEXAS.GOV
(432) 413-5053

- Coordination of all activities between the Midland Fire Department and the Midland International Airport Administration.
- Monitor and coordinate all activities pertaining to Federal Aviation Administration and Midland Fire Department.
- Manage the Hazardous Materials division and coordinate with local, state, and federal agencies for response, policy and enforcement.
- Manage and control all budgetary functions of the ARFF division, Hazmat division, and Emergency Management.
- Respond to aircraft incidents and coordinate initial actions to establish control of the affected area with minimal risk to response personnel and the environment.
- Evaluate the ARFF management personnel and make necessary corrective action if needed.
- Serve as the Midland Fire Department Planning Section Chief and assist in the formation of the Incident Action Plans for all major events involving the City of Midland.
- Program Facilitator for the Regional Incident Management Team.
- Respond to Hazardous material incidents and initiated actions to establish control of the affected area with minimal risk to response personnel and the environment.
- Responsible for the management of the Homeland Security Grants and FEMA Grants for the City of Midland.
- Developed and perform as a Logistics/Liaison for several Regional Response Teams involving City of Midland equipment and personnel.
- Determine the need for new training material and evaluate new techniques, methods and procedures. Respond to emergencies, identify procedural deficiencies and make corrections through follow-up training.
- Homeland Security (ICS compliance) Auditor for local government.
- Serve as a staff advisor to the County Judge and Mayor during emergencies.
- Serve as the Domestic Preparedness Advisory Committee board member for the City of Midland.
- Maintain and update city/county Emergency Management Plans. Analyze the emergency skills needed by the city/county forces and arranging the training necessary.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Masters of Business Administration

Sul Ross State University, Alpine Texas (2013)

Masters of Arts in Public Administration

Sul Ross State University, Alpine Texas (2008)

Bachelors of Applied Technologies in Fire Science

Midland College, Midland Texas (2007)

Associates Degree in Applied Science and General Studies

Midland College, Midland Texas (1994 & 1993)

High School Diploma

St. Anthony's High School Seminary, San Antonio Texas (1982)

PATRICK REPMAN

4509 LEDDY DRIVE • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79703
PREPMAN@MIDLANDTEXAS.GOV
(432) 413-5053

Fire Science Studies

National Fire Academy, Emmitsburg, Maryland (1993 - Present)

Graduate of Studies

- Fire Cause Detection and Arson Investigation
- Fire Inspection Principles
- Principles of Fire Protection: Structures and Systems
- Code Management: A Systems Approach
- Management of Fire Prevention Programs
- Strategic Analysis of Community Risk Reduction
- Management for Arson Prevention and Control
- Executive Analysis of Fire Service Operations in Emergency Management
- Interpersonal Dynamics
- Hazardous Materials Operating Site Practices
- Hazardous Materials Incident Management
- Chemistry for Emergency Response
- EOC/IMT Interface

Executive Skills Series

- Influencing, Shaping the Future
2001 Emergency Management Institute
- Integrated Emergency Management Course: All Hazards Preparedness and Response
2001 Emergency Management Institute
- Debris Management
2001 Emergency Management Institute

Professional Development Series

- Introduction to Emergency Management Course
- Developing Volunteer Resources Course
- Leadership and Influence Course
- Decision Making and Problem Solving Course
- Exercise Design and Exercise Evaluation Course
- Effective Communication Course
- Emergency Planning Course
- Basic Emergency Management Course
- Debris Management Course
- Disaster Recovery Course
- Hazard Mitigation Course
- Mass Fatalities Course
- Donation Management Course
- All Hazardous Incident Management Team

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

- Certified Emergency Manager (CEM) pending review
- Masters Firefighters Certificate (Texas)
- Masters Inspectors Certificate (Texas)

PATRICK REPMAN

4509 LEDDY DRIVE • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79703
PREPMAN@MIDLANDTEXAS.GOV
(432) 413-5053

- Masters Arson Investigators Certificate (Texas)
- Master III Instructors Certificate (Texas)
- Masters Peace Officers License (Texas)
- Emergency Medical Technician Certificate (Texas)
- Fire Skills Examiner (Texas)
- Backflow Prevention License (Texas)
- Hazardous Material Technician/ Specialist (Texas) (Pro Board Certified)
- Fire Officer One Certificate (Texas) (Pro Board Certified)
- Weapons of Mass Destruction Operations Certified (Pro Board Certified)
- NIM's 100,200, 300, 400 Courses and or Compliant Course
- Independent Studies 700, 800 Courses
- Multi Agency Coordination Center Enhanced Training (Texas Certified)
- All Hazards IMT Response Team for the Permian Basin (Texas Certified)
- Texas Rapid Response Waco Task Force IMT
- Communications Unit Leader
- All Hazards Liaison Officer
- Terrorism Emergency Response Training (Anniston Alabama-CDP)
- Hazmat Technician (Anniston Alabama-CDP)
- Incident Response to Terrorist Bombing (New Mexico Tech) (Socorro, New Mexico)
- Radiological Training for Hazmat Technician (Nevada Test Site CTOS0) Mercury, Nevada)
- Tank Car Specialist (Security and Emergency Response Training Center (Pueblo, Colo.)
- Fire Officer II Texas (Pro Board Certified)
- All Hazards Situation Unit Leader
- All Hazards Resource Unit Leader
- All Hazards Planning Section Chief
- Type III Planning Section Chief
- Hazardous Materials Incident Commander (Pro Board Certified)
- All Hazards Safety Officer
- Hazmat Technician (Security and Emergency Response Training Center (Pueblo, Colo.)
- Numerous Texas Engineering and Extension Service Courses Involving WMD, Health Issues, ICS, PIO, Interoperability, Exercises

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

- Emergency Management Association of Texas (Board Member)
- International Associations of Emergency Managers
- Domestic Preparedness Advisory Committee
- Pi Sigma Alpha National Political Science Honor Society
- National Fire Academy Alumni
- Delta Mu Delta International Honor society in Business Administration
- All Hazards Incident Management Training Committee

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- Red Cross Service Committee
- City of Midland Wellness Committee
- City of Midland Insurance Committee
- Citizen Fire Academy and Alumni

PATRICK REPMAN

4509 LEDDY DRIVE • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79703
PREPMAN@MIDLANDTEXAS.GOV
(432) 413-5053

- Texas Engineering Extension Service Fire Protection and Training Division
- North Texas Soccer Association/ State Licensed Coach
- Midland College Fire Prevention Advisory Board
- Midland College Bachelors of Applied Technology Advisory Board
- Permian Basin Public Safety Ham Radio Club

AWARDS RECEIVED

- Award of Commendation 2013
- Distinguished Service Award Texas Division of Emergency Management 2013
- Award of Commendation 2011
- Company Citation 2011
- Biltmore Who's Who for Professionals and Executives
- Delta Mu Delta International Honor society in Business Administration
- Who's Who Among Students in American Universities & Colleges 2008
- PI SIGMA ALPHA National Political Science Honor Society
- Who's Who Among Students in American Junior Colleges 2007
- Midland College President's List (06,07)
- Midland College Deans List
- National Award: Environmental Hero Award (U.S. Department of Commerce)
- Investigator of the Year Award 2003
- Professional Development Series Award in Emergency Management
- Investigator of the Year Award 1999
- Silver Eagle Award (Highest Departmental Award in 1995)